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Subject: 
 

Alcohol Ignition Locks - cost 
     

From: Mr John Elferink to Hon Gerry McCarthy 
Department of Planning and Infrastructure 

 

 

10-1 
  

Question: What was the anticipated cost for the introduction of alcoholic ignition 
locks in the submission to Cabinet? Assuming it would have been about 
$.5m 

     

Answer: 
   

Answered On: 19/06/2009 
Answer: In 2008-09, $300,000 was the anticipated cost of implementation for 

Alcohol Ignition locks. From 2008-09, $110,000 was the anticipated 
operational cost for Alcohol Ignition Locks. 

 


